UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 14-cr-20332-MOORE/MCALILEY
21 U.S.C. § 963
21 U.S.C. § 853

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs.

VICTOR ALFONSO MOSQUERA PEREZ, a/k/a "Negro,"

Defendant.

FILED BY RB

May 9, 2014

STEVEN M. LARIMORE
CLERK U.S. DISTRICT CT.
S.D. OF FLA. Miami

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

From at least as early as in and around 2008, and continuing through in and around the date of the return of this Indictment, in the countries of Colombia, Honduras, and Nicaragua, and elsewhere, the defendant,

VICTOR ALFONSO MOSQUERA PEREZ, a/k/a "Negro,"

did knowingly and willfully combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with persons known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to distribute a controlled substance in Schedule II, knowing that such controlled substance would be unlawfully imported into the United States, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 959(a)(2); all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 963.

Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 960(b)(1)(B), with respect to defendant VICTOR ALFONSO MOSQUERA PEREZ, a/k/a "Negro," the controlled substance

involved in the conspiracy attributable to him as a result of his own conduct, and the conduct of other conspirators reasonably foreseeable to him, is 5 kilograms or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

- 1. The allegations contained in this Indictment are re-alleged and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States of America of certain property in which the defendant, VICTOR ALFONSO MOSQUERA PEREZ, a/k/a "Negro," has an interest.
- 2. Upon conviction of any violation alleged in this Indictment, the defendant shall forfeit all of his respective right, title and interest to the United States in any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as the result of such violation and in any property used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of, such violation.
- If any of the forfeitable property described in the forfeiture section of this indictment, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant,
 - (a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
 - (b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;
 - (c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
 - (d) has been substantially diminished in value; or
- (e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided without difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), to seek forfeiture of any other property of said defendant up to the value of the above forfeitable property.

All pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853.

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON

WIFREDO A. FERRER

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

MICHAEL B. NADLER

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Case 1:14-cr-20332-KMM DOSOUTHERN DISTRICT COURT Case 1:14-cr-20332-KMM DOSOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA CKET 05/12/2014 Page 4 of 5

UNITE	D STA	TES OF	AMERICA	CASE NO.							
vs.							1 (81-5	110.1100			
VICTO	OR ALI a/k/a	ONSO "Negro	MOSQUERA	PEREA,	1)	CERTIF	ICATE (OF TRI	AL ATT	ORNEY.	
			Defendant.	1	Superse	ding Case	e Informat	tion:			
A new					Cuporo	unig out	o illiottila				
Court	Divisio	n: (Select	One)		New Def	endant(s)		Yes		No	
X_	Miami FTL		Key West WPB	FTP	Number Total nur	of New De nber of co	efendants unts				
	I do he	ereby ce	rtify that:								
	1.	I have o	carefully conside e witnesses and	ered the a	llegations I complexi	of the indic ties of the	ctment, the Indictmen	number t/Informat	of defendation attach	ants, the number of the deliberation of the de	of
	2.	I am av Court in Act, Titl	vare that the information setting their called the 28 U.S.C. Section 28 U.S.C.	ormation alendars a ction 316	supplied of and sched 1.	on this stat uling crimit	tement wil nal trials u	l be relied inder the	d upon by mandate c	the Judges of the Speedy Tri	is al
	3.	Interpre List lang	eter: (Yes o guage and/or di	r No) alect	YES	H	Will .				
	4.	This ca	se will take	5	days for th	ne parties t	to try.				
	5.	Please	check appropria	ate catego	ory and typ	e of offens	se listed be	elow:			
		(Check only	one)				(Check o	nly one)			
	 V V	0 to 5 6 to 10 11 to 20 21 to 60 61 days	0 days 0 days	x	=		Petty Minor Misde Felony	m.	x		
	6.	Has this	s case been pre	viously fil	ed in this l	District Co	urt? (Yes	or No)	NO	•	
	If yes: Judge:		dianasiti in anda	-1		Cas	e No				
	If yes: Magistr	ate Case	dispositive orde t been filed in the No.		? (Y	es or No)	NO	-			
	Related Miscellaneous numbers: Defendant(s) in federal custody as of						AND DISCOUNTED ASSESSMENT	T UTBURNON TO THE COMM	WWW.		
	Defend	ant(s) in from the	state custody a	s of		District of				-	_
	Is this a	potentia	al death penalty	case? (Y	es or No)	NC)				
	7.	Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Northern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office prior to October 14, 2003? Yes Nox									
	8. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's C to September 1, 2007? Yes No										זכ
						Hech	nel B.	Jan's	i.	52.	
					A	ichael B. N SSISTANT orida Bar I	UNITED	STATES No. 005	ATTORNE	Υ	

*Penalty Sheet(s) attached

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Name: VICTOR ALFONSO MOSQUERA PEREZ, a/k/a "Negro"
Case No:
Count #: 1
Conspiracy to distribute cocaine with knowledge that it will be imported into the United States
Title 21, United States Code, Section 963
* Max. Penalty: Life Imprisonment

^{*}Refers only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution, special assessments, parole terms, or forfeitures that may be applicable.